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Dear Mr. Herman:

Subject Fuel Leak Case RO0000108, 271 86 Ave., Suspected site of USTs HF-14 and
IIF-15, Building H-209, Oakland, CA 94606

Alameda County Environmental Health, Looal Oversight Program (LOP), has reoeived and
reviewed the October 8, 2002 Final Sile Investigation Wo'rk Plan for tlre referenced site. {s you
are aware, this site is located vrithin a larger area of envimnmental impact oommonly refellred to
as the Ninth Ave. Terminal site. This report also states that this Ninth Alre. site is within am wen
larger potential development anea designated as the Oak to Ninth Disfiot. Although the ploposed
future use ofthis mea is commerciai, UST and SLIC closures must either evaluate all poteptial
exposure scenarios or ensure the site is re-evaluated ifa more conservative site usage is pl{rmed.
At least one, possibly two undergrormd tanls rernain at this site. The work plan proposes the
rerroval ofthe lsrown UST, tenching along the piping run and the investigation and remolval (if
fowrd) ofthe second UST. A four-inch remediation well is also proposed near the psrime{er of
the tank pit.

In regards to the referenced site investigation work plan, I have the following teohnioal
comments:

. Please submit a sigred, stanrped cover letter from your oonsultant for this report.

. The removal ofany USTs at this site mustbe done thnough the City ofoakland F[re
Departnent. Any additional soil and groundwater samples beyond that required $y the
City of Oakland should be proposed aud approved by our offioe prior to saepling. If
product is found in the tanks, it should be analyzed to oonfirm that the proposed alnalytes
are consistent with the contents.

. Any significant delays in the removal of the USTs should be approved by the Cit$ of
Oakland.

r After reviewing the results of the tank removaVtank investigation, please submit {
specific work plan for further investigation.

r Grormdwater gradient is not prediotable and cannot be assumed at this sit€, tlerefbre,
monitoring wells near the former USTs urill be required to establish gradient. Thf

.. proposed four-inch well cannot be used along with existing wells to determine g$dient.
If remediation is neoessary, a well within the heart of the plume would be mo're
appropriate. Therefore, please reconsider the installation ofthis well.rlPPlvPrrll|,E, ruererurE' rre4N 1

e The exte.nt of soil contamination from the UST8 must be defined regardless of thg
perceived health or environmeot risk unlike that stated in the report,

e Please noti& our office whan the UST removal/investigetion is scheduled.
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You may contact me at (510) 567-6765 if you have any questions.

Sinoerely,

&^*&^ u*
Bamey M. Chan
Hazardous Mahrials Speoialist

C: B. Chan, files
Ms. S. von Rosenberg, GAIA Co,nsulting, 2101 Webster St., 12'Floor, Oaklan4 CA 9{612
Ms. J. Aiexander, Fugro, 1000 Broadway, Suit€ 200, OaHand, C494607
Mr. L. Griffin, City of Oakland Fire Dept., 1605 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland,

cA,94612
EF14&Itr1sllvwp
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Re: Chango in Responsible Party for SIID # 6895, Former Building H-209, 271 86 Ave.,
Oakland CA 94606

Dear Ms. Heffes:

In accordance with the recent Maroh 2, 1999 letter frotn Fitzgeral{ Abbott & Beardsley l,Lp anel
with coucurrence from Alarneda County Environmsntal Health atd the SHe Wat€r Resourloes
Control Board UST Prograrq our orffice hrq removed Texaco Inc. and Mr. Vic Adelson as
responsible parties for the underground *1.,k investigation/remediation requirernes at tho
rderenced site.

You may contact me at (510) 56?.6765 ifyor have any questions.

Sincereln

ffi*4 (,rt U^-
Baln€y M. Chan
Flazardors Materials Specialist

C: B.Cban, files
Mr. Craig Fox, Esq., Kine; Snell, Mil(hum & Fox, 29650 Liber$ St., Suite 420,

Frsmont, CA 94538-2261
Mr. Thornas Kuhnle Esq., McCutchoq Doyle, Browr & Enerser, LLP, 3150 Porhr Ih.,

Palo Alto, CA 94304-1212
Mr. Kerry Zimmerman, Fitzgerald, Abbott & Beardsley LLP, 1221 Broadway, 2l{

Oakland CA 94612-183?
Ms. L. Casias, SWRCB UST Progranr, P,O. Box 944212, Sacramorso, CA 94244-2120.

RP-2?1 8s Ave.


